

From: JOHNSON, JANUSZ <JJOHNSON@idem.IN.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 7:00 AM
To: Arthur Eberle <Arthur.Eberle@Compliance-Assurance.com>
Subject: RE: ALT152A

Hi, Arthur.

As stated before, IDEM does not have any purview over Method 9 certification. Based on the approved alternate method, EPA has indicated that a case-by-case approval of a training program is required. We would rely on approved EPA methods, and the case-by-case approval by EPA of a training program relative to the alternative method 152-A as part of verification of a person's qualifications to perform Method 9 certification.

Janusz Johnson, Branch Chief
IDEM - OAQ Compliance & Enforcement Branch
PH: 317/233-1134

From: Arthur Eberle <Arthur.Eberle@Compliance-Assurance.com>
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 2:10 PM
To: JOHNSON, JANUSZ <JJOHNSON@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: ALT152A

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

We have had some stack test inquire and I just wanted to confirm the state would not have any concerns accepting Method 9 observations where the certification was completed by Alternative Method 152A

jjohnson@idem.IN.gov

Arthur Eberle, B.S. ChE, MBA - CEO
Compliance Assurance Associates, Inc.
office - 901.381.9960 then 2 or
mobile - 901.335.6331
682 Orvil Smith Rd
Harvest, AL 35749